
Hi Ian, 
 
I received your request for details of your LIA.  Ive attached a copy of the document along with the 
most recent inspection report. 
 
The conditions of the LIA include fencing and conservation planting: 
 

 
 
The retired areas are shown in the maps below: 
 
40 Hepina Heights 
Approximately 36 ha retired. 

 
 
41 Hepina Heights 
Approximately 24 ha retired. The shape here is unusual – with some area missing inside the fenced 
area.  If this looks like an error – let me know. 



 

 
 
Kind regards, 
Belinda 
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